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Legislative File No:  2010-0535 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator 

 

DATE: November 29, 2010 

 

SUBJECT: MR-42E Noise Barrier/Sound Wall Technical Review Committee 

 

 

The MR-42E Noise Barrier/Sound Wall Technical Review Committee was established on August 10, 

2009 and charged with the task of recommending criteria, metrics and individual ratings for MR-42E to 

determine a fair review of the twelve (12) wall segments that are both funded and not funded by the 

Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT). 

 

The MR-42E Noise Barrier/Sound Wall Technical Review Committee presented their final report and 

recommendations to City Council at their regular meeting on March 15, 2010.  Having completed their 

specific purpose and charge, this Technical Review Committee is no longer deemed necessary. 

 

A resolution to dissolve the MR-42E Noise Barrier/Sound Wall Technical Review Committee has been 

included in your packet. 
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